VILLAGE MEETING - 6PM VILLAGE HALL

An informal get together to 'Meet and Greet' Councillors will be held to ensure that Councillors are aware of Residents' wishes for the future of the Village. All are welcome. This will be followed by the monthly meeting of the Parish.

KIRTLING PARISH COUNCIL AGENDA

Members are summoned to a Parish Meeting at the Village Hall Monday 25th September 2023 - 7.00 pm

| 250923/1 | Chairman's welcome and acceptance of apologies: Cllr M Campbell |
|----------|---|
| 250923/2 | To receive any Declarations of Interest |
| 250923/3 | Public Forum: Members of the Public are allowed to speak on any item on the Agenda for no more than 3 minutes |
| 250923/4 | Minutes of the Meeting held on 31st July 2023 to be agreed as a true record. |
| 250923/5 | Matters Arising from previous meeting: Grass Cutting |
| 250923/6 | Neighbourhood Plan - Update ECDC have confirmed financial support will continue |
| 250923/7 | Planning Applications: |
| | 22/00822/FUL - Pink Cottage, Kirtling Two storey side and rear extension and construction of Porch. |

Agreed ECDC:

22/00520/NMAA - Gosling Cottage, 165 The Street, CB8 9PD Non material amendment to previously approved 22/00520/VAR To vary Condition 2 (approved plans) of previously approved Appeal Decision APP/V0510/W/20/32615887 (19/0186/FUL) for Demolition of existing cottage and outbuildings and the erection of 4 no. dwellings and 1 replacement dwelling with 2 no crossovers Shared surface access road and associated works.

22/10018/DISA - Levells Cottage Mill Road, Kirtling To discharge Condition 3 (materials) of decision 22/011081/FUL Dated 10th March 2023 for proposed 1 ½ storey extension. Demolition of outbuilding and new detached cart lodge

- 250923/8 Footpaths & Watercourses
- 250923/19 Correspondence: Highways:

Road Closure, Woodditton Road. Railway to St Johns 2nd to the 6th of October - Access to the properties affected.

Works to install a 40 mph buffer zone, speed cushions and associated works.

ECDC Neighbourhood Planning - confirmed that financial Support would continue to Neighbourhood Planning Groups.

Weed Spraying Policy - Cambridgeshire County Council: Letter - F Jordan Director of Place and Sustainability summarised: In April 2023 the Council changed the cyclic (annual) weed spraying of road edges, channels and footpaths to a risk-based approach where only weeds that present a hazard to road users would be sprayed.

The policy is being assessed and it recognised that the CCC should have engaged with District and Parish's more effectively. A survey will be arranged asking for evidence as to the impact.

Letter from Cllr Steve Count - March North The Conservative Group will present a motion on the 18th October to reverse this policy, following numerous complaints about the appearance of roads,useability and cost of repair to Highways, with Gullies and drains being blocked by weeds. An increase in Ragwort also poses a danger to horses in the area.

Individuals and Parish Councils are asked to sign a petition the link Is - <u>https://shorturl.at/dkFTZ</u>.

War Memorial:Notification of Designation Decision: Awarded Listed Building Status - List Entry Number: 14864886

CCC - Community Gritting Winter Volunteers Winter Season 223/24 If anyone would like to Volunteer the link is - <u>http://cambridgeshire-</u> self.achieveservice.com/service/Community gritting registration form Applications to be in by 31st October 2023.

- 250923/11 LHI Applications open on January 9th 2023.
- 250923/12 Financial Matters: Payments Made: HMRC £150.80 Capalc Affiliation £280.35 S Dwan Sal Sept £201.04 K Hutchinson Verges £344.40

Bank balances as at 19th September 2023 Treasurers Account Business Instant Access

- 250923/13 Councillors Forum: Pride of Place grant £100.00 of grants available, with certain Restrictions until August 2024.
- 250923/14 Agenda Items for future meetings

Date of next meeting: Monday October 30th 2023 7.00pm

Sandra Dwan (Clerk)

Tel: 01638 552325 E: clerk@kirtlingandupend.org